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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 10:07 AM
To: Ryder Auto workshop
Cc: Admin A
Subject: [Repudiation] - Your Ref: XB7439C // LKK Ref: CC4/III21002399/Gpa3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING GBK 4017U(III) & XB 7439C ON 13/02/2021]

Your Ref: XB7439C                                                            Without Prejudice 
LKK Ref: CC4/III21002399/Gpa3 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBK 4017U(III) & XB 7439C ON 13/02/2021 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Please be informed that our principal M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd had repudiated the claims in view of 
our insured has breach of policy terms and conditions. 
  
Kindly re-direct your client’s claim to our insured for redress. 
  
Thank you. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


